
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
BWRDD GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, IECHYD A LLES Y 

CABINET 
 

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar 
DYDD IAU, 8 TACHWEDD 2018,  

 
YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR A/B – CANOLFAN DDINESIG 

CASTELL-NEDD 
 

 
 
 
1.  Periodi cadeirydd   

 
2.  Datganiadau o gysylltiadau   

 
3.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 3 - 6) 

 
4.  Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19  (Tudalennau 7 - 10) 

 
5.  Adroddiad Blynyddol Cwynion a Sylwadau 2017 - 18  

(Tudalennau 11 - 24) 
 
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Comisiynu, Cefnogi a Gwasanaethau 
Unlongyrchol 
 

6.  Bwriad i Ailfodelu ac Adledi'r Gwasanaethau Dydd ar gyfer 
Anghenion Cymhleth  (Tudalennau 25 - 50) 
 
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Comisiynu, Cefnogi a Gwasanaethau 
Unlongyrchol 
 

7.  Eitemau brys   
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi’u heithrio) un 
ôl disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 
2290 (fel y’I diwygiwyd). 



 
8.  Mynediad i gyfarfodydd   

Penderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd ar gyfer yr eitemau canlynol yn 
unol â Rheoliad 4 (3) a (5) Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 2290 a’r 
paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol yn Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
 
Rhan 2 
 

9.  Trefniadau Cytundebol ar gyfer Gwasanaeth Cefnogaeth mewn 
Argyfwng i Bobl Ifanc  (Tudalennau 51 - 56) 
 
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Comisiynu, Cefnogi a Gwasanaethau 
Unlogyrchol 
 

 
S.Phillips 

Prif Weithredwr 
 

 
Canolfan Ddinesig,  
Port Talbot 
 2 Tachwedd 2018 
 
 
Aelodau’r Cabinet:  
 
Cynghowyr: 
 

A.R.Lockyer a/ac P.D.Richards 
 

 
Nodiadau:  
 
 (1) Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r 

Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn yn 
uniongyrchol ac yna I hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..   

 
(2) Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau (proses craffu cyn 

penderfynu)  
 



- 24 - 
 

111018 

 
EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD 

 
CABINET BOARD - 11 OCTOBER 2018 

 
SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD 

 

 
 
Cabinet Board Members: 
 
Councillors: 
 
Invitees: 
 
Councillors:  

P.D.Richards (Chairperson) and A.R.Lockyer 
 
 
 
L.M.Purcell (Scrutiny Chairperson) 
S.Freeguard (Vice Scrutiny Chairperson) 
 

Officers in Attendance: 
 
A.J.Thomas, Ms.K.Warren, N. Jones and N. Headon 
 

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON  

 
Agreed that Councillor P.D. Richards be appointed Chairperson for the 
meeting. 
 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
That the minutes of the 13 September 2018 be noted by Committee. 
 

3. WESTERN BAY SAFEGUARDING BOARDS ANNUAL REPORT 2017 
- 2018  
 
Decision: 
 
That the report be noted 
 

4. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 18/19  
 
Noted by Committee. 
 
 

Tudalen3

Eitem yr Agenda3



- 25 - 
 

111018 

 
5. ACCESS TO MEETINGS  

 
Decision: 
 
That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 
No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which 
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 13 and 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
 

6. PROPOSAL TO EXTERNALLY COMMISSION PAYROLL, MANAGED 
ACCOUNT AND SUITABLE PERSON SERVICES  
 
Decisions: 

 
1. That approval be granted to cease the Support Providers 

Framework; 
 
2. That Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council commission a 

single organisation to provide payroll, managed accounts and 
suitable person services. 
 

Reason for Decisions: 
 
1.  To alleviate micro commissioning responsibility of direct payment 
 recipients; 
2. To improve the efficiency of services; 
3. To improve access between these functions and the Direct  Payment 
 Support Service; 
4. To exercise greater control over these services; 
5. To contribute to Forward Financial Plan savings targets. 
 
 
Implementation of Decisions: 
 
That the decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period. 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen4



- 26 - 
 

111018 

7. THE MANAGER'S REPORT ON HILLSIDE SECURE CHILDREN'S 
HOME  
 
Decision: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

8. THE CHILDREN'S HOME (WALES) REGULATIONS 2002  
 
Decision: 
 
That the report be noted. 

 
CHAIRPERSON 

Tudalen5



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 4 – 23 July 2018   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 

2018/2019 FORWARD WORK PLAN (DRAFT) 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD 

 

 
 
 
 

DATE Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact Officer/ 
Head of Service 

 
 
 
 

6 Dec 18 
 
 
 

    

 
Homelessness Strategy 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Angela Thomas/ 
Chele Howard 

 
Quarterly Performance Indicators 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
Ian Finnermore/ 
Angela Thomas 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
udalen7

E
item

 yr A
genda4



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 4 – 23 July 2018   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 
 
 
 

DATE 
 
2019 

Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact 
Officer/ 
Head of 
Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 Jan 19 
 
 
 
 

 
Hillside Managers Report 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
A.Jarrett 

 
Hillside (The Children Home Wales) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
A.Jarrett 

 
Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Children and 
Young People Services 2018 – 2021 
(Results of Consultation) 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Keri 

Warren/ 
Chele 

Howard 

 
Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Adult Social Care 
2018 – 2021 
(Results of Consultation) 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Chele 

Howard/ 
Angela 
Thomas 

  

T
udalen8



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 4 – 23 July 2018   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 
 
 

DATE Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact Officer/ 
Head of Service 

 
 
 
 
 

7 Feb 19 
 
 
 
 

 

 

   

 
Staff Surveys (Adults) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Annual 

 
Karen Jones 

 
Staff Survey (Children) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 

 
Annual 

 
Karen Jones 

    

    

    

    

 

 

T
udalen9



M
ae’r dudalen hon yn fw

riadol w
ag



NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & WELL-BEING CABINET BOARD 

8th November 2018 
 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF COMMISSIONING, SUPPORT and 
DIRECT SERVICES – Angela Thomas 

 
Matter for Information 
 
Wards Affected: All Wards 
 
SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLAINTS AND REPRESENTATIONS 
ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 
 
 
Purpose of Report 
To report on the operation of the Directorate’s Complaints and 
Representation procedures from 1st April 2017-31st March 2018, 
including comparisons, where relevant, against activities in previous 
years. 
 
Executive Summary 
Social Services Departments have been required by statute to operate a 
complaints and representation procedure since 1991. Neath Port Talbot 
County Borough Council operates its procedure in line with Welsh 
Government guidance. 
 
The Annual Report, attached as Appendix 1, provides Members with a 
summary of the complaint and representation activities during 2017-18. 
 
A further report will be presented to Members at a future Scrutiny 
Cabinet Board highlighting case studies of complaints received by the 
Social Services, Health and Housing Directorate.  This report will be 
presented in private. 
 
Financial Impact 
The work delivered is funded by existing revenue budget. 
 
Equality Impact Assessment 
Not Applicable 
 
Workforce Impacts 
There are no workforce impacts associated with this report. 

Tudalen11

Eitem yr Agenda5



 
 
Legal Impacts 
There are no legal impacts associated with this report. 
 
Risk Management 
There are no known risks associated with this item. 
 
Consultation Outcome 
Not applicable. 
 
Sustainability Appraisal 
Not applicable. 
 
Recommendation 
This item is for monitoring purposes. 
 
Reasons for Proposed Decision 
Not applicable. 
 
Implementation of Decision 
Not applicable. 
 
Appendices 
Appendix 1 - Social Services Complaints and Representations Annual 
Report 2017-18. 
 
 
 
List of Background Papers 
A Guide to Handling Complaints & Representations by Local Authority 
Social Services – Welsh Government (August 2014). 
 
Officer Contact 
Leighton Jones, P.O. Governance & Policy Support (Designated 
Complaints Officer) Tel. No. 01639 763394 email: l.jones@npt.gov.uk 
 
Lisa Morgan, Governance & Policy Support (Complaints Team) Tel. No. 
01639 763445 email: l.morgan@npt.gov.uk 
 
  

Tudalen12

mailto:l.jones@npt.gov.uk
mailto:l.morgan@npt.gov.uk


Appendix 1 

 

 

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY 

BOROUGH COUNCIL 

  

   

SOCIAL SERVICES  

COMPLAINTS  

AND 

REPRESENTATIONS 

 

ANNUAL REPORT 

2017 / 2018 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen13



 

SOCIAL SERVICES  

COMPLAINTS AND REPRESENTATIONS 2017/18 

 

CONTENTS 

 

 

1. Introduction 

 

2. Why do people complain? 

 

3. Summary of the complaints procedure 

 

4. The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

 

5. Member referrals 

 

6. Safeguarding of children and adult protection 

 

7. Statistical information 2017/2018 

 

8. Lessons Learned 

 

9. Achievements in 2017/2018 

 

10. Objectives for 2018/2019 

 

11. Contacts 

 

 

Tudalen14



1. INTRODUCTION 

This report covers the period 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018 and relates to the 

Children’s Services and Adult Services, within the Directorate of Social Services, 

Health and Housing, which jointly comprise the social services function within 

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council.  

 

Legislation requires social services authorities to maintain a procedure for 

considering complaints and representations and the purpose of this report is to 

provide a review and statistical analysis of the complaints, comments and 

compliments received by Social Services during the reporting period.   

 

 

 

2. WHY DO PEOPLE COMPLAIN? 

The most common reasons reported for making a complaint include:- 

 to be heard; 

 that concerns be recognised, acknowledged and taken seriously; 

 that appropriate action be taken to remedy problems and avoid similar 

incidents in the future; 

 to receive an apology. 

 

 

 

3.       SUMMARY OF THE COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE 

The Social Services Complaints and Representations Procedure is based upon the 

good practice guidance issued alongside the Social Services Complaints Procedure 

(Wales) Regulations 2014 and the Representation Procedure (Wales) Regulations 

2014. 

 

The procedure is available to ensure that everyone who makes a complaint about 

social services in Neath Port Talbot has a right to be listened to properly.  Their best 

interests must be safeguarded and promoted.  Their views, wishes and feelings must 

be heard. Their concerns should be resolved quickly and effectively.   

 

The procedure is a positive response by the Directorate to create an atmosphere of 

partnership and participation with users of services. They are also established to 

protect the rights of the service users. 

 

It is the Directorate’s policy that all complaints must be resolved as quickly as 

possible and as close to the point of delivery as is possible.  The aim is to resolve 

complaints, informally at a local level with speed, fairness and understanding. 

 

Tudalen15



There are two formal stages to the procedure which covers both adult and children’s 

complaints. 

 

Stage 1: Local Resolution 

The policy and procedure aims to ensure that people who complain have their 

concerns resolved swiftly and, wherever possible, by the people who provide the 

service locally.   

 

The complainant/service user is provided with the opportunity to discuss their 

concerns with local staff and management. A response must be provided by the 

manager within 10 working days of the date of receipt of the complaint.  The 

timescale can be extended with the agreement of the complainant (usually a further 

10 working days).   

 

Stage 2: Formal Consideration 

Where a complaint cannot be resolved at Stage 1, it will be referred to Stage 2.  An 

Independent Investigating Officer (I.I.O.) is appointed by the Director (or their 

representative) to investigate the matter. In the case of children’s complaints, an 

Independent Person (I.P.) is also appointed to oversee the investigation process in 

accordance with statutory requirements. Both individuals are not permitted to be 

employees of the local authority. 

 

The I.I.O. produces an investigation report. A formal written response (which will 

include reference to any recommended action(s)) is then provided to the 

complainant by the Director of Social Services.  

 

Completion of the investigation and the accompanying report should be achieved 

within the statutory timescale of 25 working days; again, an extension can be made 

with the agreement of the complainant. 

 

 

 

4.  THE PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES 

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales provides an external independent 

service for the purpose of considering complaints made by members of the public in 

relation to all local authority services, including social services. The Public Services 

Ombudsman also has jurisdiction to examine and determine complaints of injustice 

as a result of maladministration on the part of the local authority. 

 

The Ombudsman will normally require complainants to have sought redress, in the 

first instance, via the local authority’s complaints procedure prior to accepting and 

investigating a complaint of maladministration on the part of the local authority. 

 

Tudalen16



 

 

5.         MEMBER REFERRALS 

The Complaints and Representations Procedure does not preclude the right of an 

individual to approach their Local Councillor, Assembly Member or Member of 

Parliament.  They undertake an important role in handling concerns and queries that 

individual constituents may have. Collectively, these are called Member referrals 

and they can range from comments and queries to complaints.  

 

If an elected Member does not consider it to be appropriate to deal with a concern, 

the matter can be referred to be dealt with under the Complaints Procedure.  

 

 

 

6. SAFEGUARDING OF CHILDREN AND ADULT PROTECTION 

Protecting children and vulnerable adults from abuse has to be the paramount 

consideration. Child abuse or the abuse of vulnerable adults will include in this 

context physical abuse, sexual abuse, psychological or emotional abuse, financial or 

material abuse, and neglect. Appropriate guidance is available relating to both adult 

and child protection. 

 

Any complaint or representation that raises concerns about child protection the 

protection of a vulnerable adult should be referred immediately to the appropriate 

safeguarding officer or where a criminal act is known or suspected, the police. There 

should be no complaints investigation while there is any chance of compromising 

the child or adult protection investigations. This does not rule out aspects of the 

complaint being pursued at a later date where and when this is right.   

 

 

 

7. STATISTICAL INFORMATION 2017/2018 

Number of Representations Received 

The following information provides details of the number of representations 

(complaints and compliments), received in relation to the delivery of social services 

during the reporting period: 

 

Table 1 – Number of Representations Received 2017/2018 

 

 Complaints 

 

Compliments 

 

Total 

 

Adult Services 15 44 59 

Children’s Services 30 19 49 

Tudalen17



Business Strategy 3 16 19 

 

The following table provides a comparison with previous reporting periods.   

 

Table 2 - Number of Representations Received - Year-on-Year Comparison 

 

 
 

 

Stages at which complaints were resolved  

 

Table 3 - Statutory Complaints Procedure 2017/18 

                               

 Adult 

Services 

Children’s 

Services 

Business 

Strategy 

Stage 1 13 28 3 

Stage 2 2 2 0 

 

 

Timescales for Completion of Complaints (Stage 1) 

As mentioned earlier in the report, the timescale for completion of Stage 1 

complaints is 10 working days. 

 

As can be seen from Table 4, 91% of formal Stage 1 complaints during 2017/18 were 

responded to within the agreed extension time.   

 

It should be noted that there are genuine reasons for being unable to meet the 

prescribed timescales, for example, some cases can take longer due to the complexity 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

Complaints

Compliments

Tudalen18



of the issues raised and the need to ensure that cases are thoroughly investigated.  In 

these cases, an extension to the timescale (of a further 10 working days) is normally 

agreed with the complainant. 

Table 4 - Timescales for Completion of Stage 1 Complaints 

         

 Response within 

(working days): 

2017/18 

10 days 

2017/18 

10+ days 

Adult Services 6 7 

Children’s Services 7 17 

Business Strategy 2 1 

Total 15 25 

 

 

The Complaints Team continues to work closely with managers to improve response 

times and encourage staff to give high priority to achieving swift and effective 

resolution whilst also linking an understanding of the procedure to quality and 

service improvement.  

 

Outcomes 

The Directorate records outcomes to complaints, therefore, each complaint outcome 

is generally identified within one of the following categories:- 

 Upheld 

 Partially Upheld 

 Not Upheld 

 

The focus upon outcomes is seen as an important aspect and is utilised in measuring 

performance, learning from complaints and continuously improving services.  

Outcomes for each service area have been recorded during 2017/18 as follows: 

 

Table 5 – Complaint Outcomes 2017/18 

 

 

Adult 

Services 

Children’s 

Services 

Business 

Strategy 

Not Upheld 4 10 2 

Partially Upheld 1 6 1 

Upheld 6 5 0 

Other 4 9 0 

 

A total of 11 complaints were upheld in 2017/18 which equates to 23% of complaints 

received. A further 8 (17%) were partially upheld. 

Tudalen19



 

 

 

How Complaints were resolved 

A variety of methods were used to resolve complaints. Each complaint was 

considered separately and the most appropriate method of resolution applied.   

 

Methods include: 

 liaison by complaints officers with senior managers to identify/agree 

immediate resolution; 

 managers meeting with complainants to discuss their concerns; 

 provision of explanation (written) as to reasons for decisions; 

 provision of an apology (written), where appropriate; 

 action taken to change a decision; 

 independent investigation; and 

 mediation. 

 

All statutory complaints received a written response offering an explanation, 

outlining recommendations and/or identifying corrective action.  Those complaints 

found to have been upheld or partially upheld received a written apology, where 

appropriate.   

 

Complaints found to have been not upheld did not normally involve provision of a 

written apology, although, in some cases, it was appropriate to apologise for a 

particular aspect if there was a need to focus upon individual learning issues 

highlighted as a result of the complaint.   

          

Nature/Range of Complaints 

Examples of the most common complaints received were as follows: 

 quality / level of service / standard of care 

 staff attitude / conduct 

 missed / late appointments  /times of visits 

 lack of / poor communication 

 unacceptable delays 

 disagreement with assessment / care plan 

 poor advice / misinformation 

 inaccuracies in social work reports / statements 

 

Corporate Complaints Procedure 

There are instances whereby aspects of a complaint do not fall within the remit of the 

social services statutory complaints procedure and in such cases, the Authority’s 

Corporate Complaints Procedure is utilised.   

 

Tudalen20



Complaints Resolved at the pre-Complaints Procedure stage 

The Complaints Team also carries out a significant amount of work in dealing with 

and resolving concerns at source, for example, in cases whereby the issues raised are 

able to be immediately resolved and do not require being formally addressed at 

Stage 1. This involves Complaints Team staff ensuring that they liaise quickly with 

appropriate Team Managers to identify and agree swift actions to be taken so as to 

resolve concerns immediately. 

 

This is an area where significant improvements have been made by the individual 

service areas to ensure these complaints are dealt with appropriately and effectively. 

 

Welsh Language 

There have been NO complaints received during this reporting period that have 

been communicated via the medium of Welsh, nor has there been any complaints in 

relation to the Welsh language/Welsh standards.  

   

Compliments 

Compliments are also regarded as important information that can be used to identify 

good practice. Compliments are therefore reported centrally and the statistics 

included in management reports. 

 

Table 6 – Compliment Examples 

A selection of the compliments received during 2017/18 are set out below: 

 

Adult Services 

“Staff are a credit and go the extra mile” – Homecare Rapid Response Team 

service user 

“With much appreciation for all you’ve done, our lives have changed for the 

better” – Service user with the Afan Network Team 

Children’s Services 

Ms X commented that she found FAST’s intervention very helpful and their 

support life changing 

Mum commented that she had learnt a lot from her Social Worker (LAC Team) 

who had really boosted her self-confidence in being able to work with Social 

Workers again. 

Business Strategy 

“You are a very bright light at the end of a very dark tunnel; I could have not done 

it without you. Very lucky to have this service.” – Welfare Rights Unit service user 

  

  

  

8.   LESSONS LEARNED 

Tudalen21



Evaluation of the information generated from complaints has highlighted a range of 

actions to be taken to improve services for clients.  Action plans, where necessary, 

are formulated to reflect the actions agreed as part of the resolution process. 

Monitoring of the action plans is undertaken by each service to ensure that actions 

are implemented.   

 

 

       

9. ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2017/2018  

Achievements during 2017/18 include:- 

 improved relationship with Senior Officers, Team Managers and front-line 

social work teams resulting in quicker resolution at a ‘local’ level; 

 decrease in number of Stage 1 complaints compared to 2016/17; 

 increase in number of compliments received in comparison to 2016/17; 

 review and upgrade of the complaints database; 

 improved performance information / data. 

 

 

 

10. OBJECTIVES FOR 2018/2019 

Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 To maintain management oversight of Directorate wide compliments and 

complaints and specific adherence with statutory guidelines; 

 To review the performance information/data to be extracted from the 

database; 

 Build upon relationships with key service stakeholders; 

 Ensure the complaints service continues to meet the requirements of the 

Social Services & Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014; 

 Raise profile of the Complaints Team; 

 Strengthen arrangements surrounding independent investigators.  

 

 

11.  CONTACTS 

Designated Complaints Officer, 

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council, 

Social Services, Health and Housing Directorate, 

Neath Civic Centre, Neath, SA11 3QZ 

Tel: 01639 763445  email: complaints@npt.gov.uk.  

 

Care Inspectorate Wales, 

Welsh Government Office 

Rhydycar Business Park, 

Merthyr Tydfil CF48 1UZ, 

Tudalen22

mailto:complaints@npt.gov.uk


Tel: 0300 7900126 

email: ciw@gov.wales 

 

 

Children’s Commissioner for Wales, 

Oystermouth House,  

Phoenix Way, Llansamlet, 

Swansea, SA7 9FS. 

Tel: 01792 765600 

email: post@childcomwales.org.uk 

 

Older Person’s Commissioner for Wales 

Cambrian Buildings, 

Mount Stuart Square, Butetown, 

Cardiff, CF10 5FL 

Tel: 03442 640670 

email: ask@olderpeoplewales.com 

 

Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

1 Ffordd Y Hen Gae, 

Pencoed, Bridgend, CF35 5LJ 

Tel: 03007 900203 

website: www.ombudsman.wales 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Leighton Jones 

Designated Complaints Officer 

July 2018 

 

 

Tudalen23

mailto:CIW@GOV.WALES
mailto:post@childcomwales.org.uk
mailto:ask@OlderPeopleWales.com
http://www.ombudsman.wales/


 

Tudalen24



NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & WELL-BEING CABINET BOARD 

8th November 2018 
 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF COMMISSIONING, SUPPORT and 
DIRECT SERVICES – Angela Thomas 

 
 
Matter for Decision 
 
Wards Affected: All Wards 

 

Report Title:  

 Proposed remodel and relocation of Complex Needs Day 
Services 

1. Purpose of the Report  
This report is to seek members’ approval to enter into a formal 45 
day public consultation regarding a proposed remodel and 
relocation of our current Complex Needs Day Services; 
Abbeyview, Brynamlwg and Trem-Y-Mor. 
 

2. Executive Summary 
Complex Needs day services are for those with significant and 
profound physical, sensory, cognitive, behavioural and health 
needs.  The services are pan disability in nature, although the 
majority of support is still provided to those with significant learning 
disabilities.  The services are operational Monday to Friday from 
8am until 5pm.  Eligibility for service; over 18 years of age and 
residing within the Neath and Port Talbot Borough. 
 
The services currently support 67 individuals across the three 
distinct sites at a cost of just over 1.6 million per annum.  In 
addition the Environment Directorate spends a further 500k per 
annum transporting people to and from services.  These are the 
most costly services within the internal service portfolio.   
 
 
 

Tudalen25

Eitem yr Agenda6



3. Buildings 
 

 Abbeyview – Based on an industrial estate in Neath Abbey 
and provides up to 20 placements per day 

 

 Brynamlwg – Part of the Rhodes House complex providing 
up to 22 placements per day 

 

 Trem-Y-Mor Day Service – Accessing parts of the overall 
Trem-Y-Mor facility offering up to 30 placements per day. 

 
4. Catchment based 

The original “Special Needs” model of support was established in 
the 1980’s with “pump priming” via the All Wales Strategy.  It was 
based on catchment areas.  At this point services were in the 
following locations. 
 
London Road – subsequently relocated to Abbeyview which at that 
point increased capacity and significantly enhanced space and 
facilities.  Serving Neath, Briton Ferry, Cimla, Swansea Valley. 
 
Skewen – subsequently moved to Cadoxton and finally to Trem-Y-
Mor both designed to address capacity and environmental issues.  
Serving Neath and Neath Valley 
 
Rhodes House – now Brynamlwg – a significant refit and 
refurbishment was undertaken approximately 12 years ago again 
to address capacity and environmental issues.  Serving Port Talbot 
and surrounding areas including the Upper Afan Valley. 
 
Since the move of Cadoxton to Trem-Y-Mor the catchment based 
model of support has become a moot point.  People are travelling 
from the Upper Neath and Swansea Valleys to Port Talbot to 
receive their service.  
 
It is worth noting that the pattern in relation to services is bigger 
buildings, and larger staff teams.  The model itself has never been 
fully reviewed.   
 

5. Combinations of people 
 
Functioning on a catchment basis has led to inappropriate 
combinations of people within buildings.  This means someone 

Tudalen26



with significant behavioural support needs can be in the same 
building as someone with exceptionally frail health support need 
such as gastronomy requirements, who may have a total 
dependency on staff for all aspects of their daily life.  This can 
prove challenging to manage on a day to day basis both for 
frontline teams and managers.  
 

6. The proposal 
 
To have specialist services that deliver targeted types of support to 
specific groups of people: 
 

 Autism – we do not have an arm of service that delivers this 
type of support and this is currently commissioned externally 
 

 Health care – this group are currently dispersed across the 
services 

 

 Complex generic – for those with significant need but who do 
not align to the above groups 

 
 

To review the current complex needs sites in view of a specialist 
model of support. It is suggested that the following buildings could 
be used: 
 

 Rhodes House  – This could provide both the site for autism 
and healthcare specialism.  The site is fully equipped and 
environmentally appropriate to support these groups of 
individuals.  In addition this, is where is it is anticipated that 
Health teams will have the highest level of engagement.  
Making it easier for both parties to provide targeted 
resources and support. 

 

 Trem-Y-Mor – This could provide the service to the complex 
generic group.  This will include merging the current respite 
and day teams.  This would also offer a Monday to Friday 
8am to 5pm service.   

 
To achieve this all current cases across the complex needs area 
will be assessed and aligned to services that most meet their 
personal needs and outcomes.  This will be undertaken by day 

Tudalen27



service teams who know individuals and family members.  There 
will be no reductions in service but possible relocations. 
 

7. Financial Impact  
See appendix 5 full financial summary from Social Services 
Budget Officer 
 

Internal service associated delivery costs 
 

Social Services funding per annum £1,613,770 

Environment spend per annum £486,347 

Health Spend per annum £ 172,980 

Daily individual placement cost £150 (This is an average 
placement cost, as each service varies slightly in staffing, building 
requirements etc.) 

The reconfiguration will be within existing budgets, with current 
budgets of Abbeyview being transferred to meet the costs of the 
Rhodes House building which is currently empty, we will however 
seek to make savings wherever possible 
 

8. Equality Impact Assessment  
An Equality Impact screening Assessment on the proposed 
changes to Complex Needs day services has been undertaken to 
assist the Council in discharging its Public Sector Equality Duty 
under the Equality Act 2010. An overview of the EIA has been 
included in this report. It is essential that Members read the 
Equality Impact Assessment, which is attached to the report at 
Appendix 1, for the purposes of the meeting. 

 
There would be changes for individuals currently accessing the 
service which are as follows: 

 
People we support and carers 
May have their service delivered from a different site to currently 
dependant on their assessed need 
 
Frontline teams 
Will experience changes in where they work and with the group of 
people they work with. 
 

Tudalen28



9. Workforce Impacts 
 
There are no post deletions suggested in this proposal rather a 
redeployment for staff within their existing pay grades.  Staff will 
undertake the same type of work but possibly in different locations. 
 
This would mean a formal Management of Change with staff 
teams.   People will be asked to express an interest in posts and 
will be slotted and matched based upon the following: preference 
(where possible) gender, skill mix and, numbers of staff required 
within the services. 
 
The Complex needs services employ 65 staff ranging from G1 
domestic staff through to G9 and 10 Service and Registered 
Managers.  Specific events would be provided to these team 
during the formal consultation process.  All staff will be alerted to 
the formal feedback option available via the NPT website. 
 

10. Legal Impacts 

 
There are no notable legal impacts.    
 

11. Risk Management 
 
As this document seeks approval for a consultation period only 
there are no notable impacts. 
 

12. Consultation 
 
This report seeks members’ approval to enter into a full 45 day 
public consultation involving all stakeholders. 
 

13. Recommendations  
That members approve a formal 45 day pubic consultation period in 
relation to the current and future model of service delivery and 
locations of the Complex Needs Day Services. 
 

14. Reasons for Proposed Decision 
  

a) To develop services in line with peoples specific requirements both 
current and future 

b) To improve and enhance the quality of service delivery 

Tudalen29



c) To develop sustainable services with clear pathways 
 

15. Implementation of Decision 
 
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call 
in period. 

 

Appendices  

No. Appendix detail 

1 Equality Impact Assessment 

2 Financial summary 

3 Communications and Engagement plan 

 

List of Background Papers 

Officer Contact 

Name: Lisa Livingstone 

Position: Principal Officer – Direct Services & Direct Payments NPT 

Email:  l.e.livingstone@npt.gov.uk 

Tel.No. 01639 686858 / 01792 812825 

Mobile Tel.No. 07816999081 

 

Tudalen30



  

Appendix 1 

Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) Report Form  
 

This form should be completed for each Equality Impact Assessment on a new or existing function, a 

reduction or closure of service, any policy, procedure, strategy, plan or project which has been screened 

and found relevant to Equality and Diversity.  

 

Please refer to the ‘Equality Impact Assessment Guidance’ while completing this form. If you 

would like further guidance please contact the Corporate Strategy Team or your directorate 

Heads of Service Equality Champion. 

 

Where do you work? 

Service Area:   Direct Services – Complex Needs Day Services 

Directorate:      Social Services Health and Housing 

 

 (a) This EIA is being completed for a…  

 

             Service/                  Policy/  

             Function                Procedure          Project             Strategy              Plan              Proposal 

                                                                                               

 

(b) Please name and describe below… 

45 day Public Consultation on: Proposed remodel and relocation of current complex needs day 

services.  Abbeyview, Brynamlwg, Trem-Y-Mor. 

 

(c) It was initially screened for relevance to Equality and Diversity on 11/05/2018  

(d) It was found to be relevant to… 

Age .................................................................   Race ...................................................................   

Disability .........................................................   Religion or belief ................................................   

Gender reassignment .....................................   Sex .....................................................................   

Marriage & civil partnership  ...........................   Sexual orientation ..............................................   

Pregnancy and maternity ................................   Welsh language .................................................   

 

(e) Lead Officer      (f) Approved by Head of Service  

Name:  Lisa Livingstone Name: Angela Thomas 

Job title: Principal Offficer Direct Services Date: 26.10.18 

 Date: 26.10.18  Tudalen31



  

Section 1 – Aims (See guidance): 

 

Briefly describe the aims of the function, service, policy, procedure, strategy, plan, proposal or project: 

 

Section 2  - Information about Service Users (See guidance):  

Please tick what information you know about your service users and provide details / evidence of how 

this information is collected.  

Age .................................................................   Race ...................................................................   

Disability .........................................................   Religion or belief ................................................   

Gender reassignment .....................................   Sex .....................................................................   

Marriage & civil partnership  ...........................   Sexual orientation ..............................................   

Pregnancy and maternity ................................   Welsh language .................................................   

 

What are the aims? 

 To develop services in line with peoples specific requirements both current and future 

 To improve and enhance the quality of service delivery 

Who has responsibility? 

 Angela Thomas – Head of Service 

 Lisa Livingstone – Principal Officer Direct Services 

Who are the stakeholders? 

 People we support & advocacy services 

 Family members and informal carers 

 Ategi placements & carers 

 Supported Living & residential care providers – Community Lives Consortium/Walsingham 
/Drive/Gwalia 

 Environment Directorate – Transport 

 Estates Department 

 Social Work & Integrated health teams 

 Local Councillors 

 Staff teams 

 Trade Unions 

What information do you know about your service users and how is this information 

collected? 

 

 Accommodation and living circumstances –  Tudalen32



  

 

Any Actions Required? 

This group of people have the most profound and significant needs within current internal service provision.  

In order for them to have their views fully represented during a consultation period it will be essential to: 

 Listen to family members, carers and frontline staff as they represent on behalf of those they know. 

 

 

Section 3 - Impact on Protected Characteristics (See guidance): 

Please consider the possible impact on the different protected characteristics. This could be based on 

service user information, data, consultation and research or professional experience (e.g. comments and 

complaints).  

 

           Positive       Negative             Neutral         Needs further                                 

                                                   investigation  

Age       

Disability       

Gender reassignment       

Marriage & civil partnership       

Pregnancy and maternity     

Race     

Religion or belief     

Sex       

Sexual orientation       

Welsh language     

 

Direct Services monthly key performance indicators 

Oracle system 

Contracts and commissioning 

 Individual health support requirements – physiotherapy, Speech and language, eating and 
drinking, behaviour management plans, administration of emergency rescue medication such 
as buccal midazolam, pressure management, skin integrity, suction and gastronomy support. 
Direct Services monthly key performance indicators 

Individual management plans/ risk assessments/ case recordings/ Individual Service 

Agreements 

Oracle system 

 Current access to Social Services assisted transport 
Direct Services monthly key performance 

 Social work assessments and reviews 
Direct Services monthly key performance 

Oracle system 

 Cases that currently receive continuing healthcare financial support 
Budget Officer – individual delegated budgets 

Tudalen33



  

Thinking about your answers above, please explain in detail why this is the case including 

details of any consultation (and/or other information) which has been undertaken to support 

your view 

 

The proposal outlines a model of support that delivers citizen centred services designed to meet 

specific needs.  

 

Transition – Managing future demand 

The total number of known school leavers who may enter our services over the next few years up 

until 2021 is 20 individuals.   

 

Combinations of people 

Functioning on a catchment basis has led to inappropriate combinations of people within buildings.  

This means someone with significant behavioural support needs can be in the same building as 

someone with exceptionally frail health support need such as gastronomy requirements, who may 

have a total dependency on staff for all aspects of their daily life.  This can prove challenging to 

manage on a day to day basis both for frontline teams and managers.  

 

Supported living 

20 people accessing the current complex needs day services are residing in supported living or 

residential care situations.  By this we mean specialist authority commissioned accommodation.  

These people often access 5 day placements and utilise a third of the capacity across the services. 

 

Health care support across the services 

Over the past 10 to 12 years all complex needs provisions have witnessed changes in the level and 

types of support provided. 

Our services are now seeing people transitioning from school who previously may not have reached 

adulthood due to the complexity of their needs.  The people that we support are living longer with 

increasingly complex support requirements. 

 

Frontline teams 

People will be asked to express an interest in posts across the area and will be slotted and matched 

based upon the following: preference (where possible) gender, skill mix and, numbers of staff 

required within the services. 

 

The Complex needs services employ 65 staff ranging from G1 domestic staff through to G9 and 10 

Service and Registered Managers.  Specific events would be provided to these team during the 

formal consultation process.  All staff will be alerted to the formal feedback option available via the Tudalen34



  

 

Section 4  - Other Impacts: 

Please consider how the initiative might address the following issues.  

You could base this on service user information, data, consultation and research or professional 

experience (e.g. comments and complaints).  

 

Foster good relations between  

different groups 

Advance equality of opportunity 

between different groups 

Elimination of discrimination, 

harassment and victimisation 

Reduction of social exclusion and 

poverty 

 

(Please see guidance for definitions) 

NPT website. 

 

What consultation and engagement has been undertaken (e.g. with the public and/or 

members of protected groups) to support your view?   

 

This EIA relates to proposal which has yet to be consulted upon.  Subsequent reports will reflect on 

this period of consultation. 

 

 

Any actions required (to mitigate adverse impact or to address identified gaps in knowledge) 

 

 

Tudalen35



  

Please explain any possible impact on each of the above. 

 

Foster good relations between different groups 

Those with similar needs and commonalities will be placed together encouraging more shared 

group activities. 

 

Those with more moderate needs will be actively accessing community based facilities more 

often. 

 

Families and unpaid carers would be supported to continue to their daily lives whilst their family 

member attended service. 

 

Elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation 

Creating an autism specific service will enable future and current users to receive highly 

specialised support.  This is currently unavailable internally. 

 

Advance equality of opportunity between different groups 

Creating a needs led model will ensure that opportunity is more targeted to specific groups of 

people ie: complex healthcare requirements. 

 

Reduction of social exclusion and poverty 

Many of the people we currently work with find social inclusion difficult for many reasons. 

Behaviour, level of disability, anxiety etc.  This proposal seeks to provide intensive and 

specialised support in identified buildings according to individual requirements. 

 

Those with a more moderate level of need will see a service that has a more active community 

presence that currently.  Emphasis will be placed on people accessing naturally occurring 

community resources with sufficient levels of staff support.  Visibility in communities will assist in 

creating more positive images of people with disabilities. 

 

What work have you already done to improve any of the above? 

 

Is the initiative likely to impact on Community Cohesion?  

There will be a limited impact on overall community cohesion as many of this group require very 

bespoke approaches to their care and support this includes specific environmental adaptations 

which are not easy to locate or create within community settings. Tudalen36



  

 

How will the initiative treat the Welsh language in the same way as the English 

language? 

 Assessments would be offered in welsh or English 
 Consultation information should be bi-lingual 

 

Actions (to mitigate adverse impact or to address identified gaps in knowledge). 

None at present 

 

Section 5 – Post Consultation  

Please explain the impact of the consultation process on the issues stated above.  

 

Not applicable as this EIA is relevant to seeking permission to consult on a proposal 

 

Section 6 - Monitoring arrangements: 

Please explain the arrangements in place (or those which will be put in place) to monitor this function, 

service, policy, procedure, strategy, plan or project: 

Monitoring arrangements:  

See action plan attached 

 

Actions:  

As above 

 

Section 7 – Outcomes: 

Having completed sections 1-5, please indicate which of the outcomes listed below applies to your 

initiative (refer to guidance for further information on this section). 

 

Outcome 1: Continue the initiative…              

Outcome 2: Adjust the initiative…       

Outcome 3: Justify the initiative…                    

Outcome 4: Stop and remove the initiative…       
Tudalen37



  

 

 

Section 8 - Publication arrangements: 

On completion, please contact the Corporate Strategy Team for advice on the legal requirement to 

publish the findings of EIAs.

 

 

Tudalen38



  

Action Plan: 

 

Objective - What are we going to do 

and why? 

Who will be responsible 

for seeing it is done? 

When will 

it be done 

by? 

Outcome - How will we 

know we have achieved 

our objective?  

Progress 

Communication & media 

 Develop consultation materials (bi-

lingual) 
 Create consultation portal 

 Media messages to the local press 

and our website 

 Analysing consultation responses 

 

 Lisa Livingstone – 

Operational Manager 
 Anita Thomas – 

corporate comms 

  Material is written and 

published 
 Consultation portal is 

ready 

 

Business support 

 Dedicated lead business admin 

support 
 Formal signing in/out contact sheets 

at all events 

 Formal minute taking at all events 

 Distributing information from 

meetings to carers and others 

involved 
 Booking required venues and 

refreshments for consultation events 

 Lisa Livingstone – 

Operational Manager 
 Rob Hopkins – 

business support 

manager 

  Consultation venues are 

booked 
 Admin support for each 

event is identified 

 Initial consultation 

information is 

distributed to 
stakeholders 

 Creation of consultation 

timetable of events 

 

Estates/IT 

 Discussion re: proposed use of 

building at Rhodes and potential 

access or use of Abbeyview building 

 Lisa Livingstone – 

Operational Manager 

 Simon Brennan HOS 

  Identify what if any 

equipment/building 

amendments are 
required in Rhodes 

House 
 Identify what if any 

 

T
udalen39



  

equipment will need to 

relocating from 
Abbeyview to any of the 

Complex Needs 

buildings 
 Identify IT 

requirements for 

Rhodes House 

Deliver consultation 

 Please see communication and 

engagement plan 

 Lisa Livingstone – 

Operational Manager 

 

  Deliver consultation as 

per plan. 
 

     

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* Please remember to be ‘SMART’ when completing your action plan.

T
udalen40



  

Appendix 2 – Financial Appraisal 

  

        Budget 18/19  

  

  
 

Brynamlwg  
 

Abbeyview  

 Total 
Brynamlwg 

and 
Abbeyview  

 
Combined 

Service  
 Assumptions  

            

Total Salary 
Costs 

     
607,230  

      
474,640  

  
1,081,870  

 
1,081,870  

 Staffing will remain 
the same  

            

Building Maint. 
          
1,480  

             
620  

          
2,100  

        
2,100  

  

Security Patrols 
             
600  

             
250  

             
850  

            
600  

 Keyholding 
Abbeyview no 
longer required  

Security Alarms 
             
680  

  
             
680  

            
680  

  

Electricity 
          
5,440  

          
2,920  

          
8,360  

        
8,360  

 Half building is 
currently unused so 
will require full 
budgets  

Gas 
          
6,480  

          
2,750  

          
9,230  

        
9,230  

 Half building is 
currently unused so 
will require full 
budgets  

Non Domestic 
Rates 

                   
-  

          
1,910  

          
1,910  

                 
-  

 Assumes whole 
building will be 
treated as exempt 
for NNDR 
(Brynamlwg is 
currently exempt)  

Rent   
        
16,000  

        
16,000  

                 
-  

  

Water 
          
3,410  

          
1,780  

          
5,190  

        
5,190  

 Water is based on 
meter so usage will 
be consistent to 
current  

Cleaning 
Materials 

          
1,090  

          
1,050  

          
2,140  

        
2,140  

  

Cleaning 
Recharge 

             
690  

             
460  

          
1,150  

        
1,150  

  

Window 
Cleaning 

  
                
80  

                
80  

              
80  

  

Car Allowances 
             
550  

             
780  

          
1,330  

        
1,330  

  

Tudalen41



  

External 
Transport 

  
          
7,340  

          
7,340  

        
7,340  

 May change due 
to different route  

General 
Materials 

          
2,700  

          
1,740  

          
4,440  

        
4,440  

  

Furniture - 
Purchase 

             
970  

             
970  

          
1,940  

        
1,940  

  

General 
Provisions 

        
11,880  

          
8,630  

        
20,510  

      
20,510  

  

Stationery 
             
280  

             
270  

             
550  

            
550  

  

Photocopier 
Rental 

          
1,110  

          
1,220  

          
2,330  

        
1,110  

 should only require 
1 photocopier  

Waste Disposal 
          
1,740  

             
900  

          
2,640  

        
2,640  

  

Telephones 
          
1,120  

             
450  

          
1,570  

        
1,570  

  

Postages 
             
100  

             
100  

             
200  

            
200  

  

Mobile Phones 
             
290  

                   
-  

             
290  

            
290  

  

Training 
Expenses 

          
3,030  

          
2,900  

          
5,930  

        
5,930  

  

T.V. Licence 
             
150  

             
150  

             
300  

            
150  

  

Fire Safety 
Recharge 

             
150  

                
80  

             
230  

            
230  

  

Pest Control 
             
250  

  
             
250  

            
250  

  

Trade Refuse 
          
1,890  

             
810  

          
2,700  

        
2,700  

  

            

Staff Meals 
                   
-  

-            
350  

-            
350  

-          
350  

  

Meals & 
Refreshments 

-      
10,680  

-         
9,400  

-       
20,080  

-     
20,080  

  

Contribution 
from Health 

-      
76,900  

-       
30,740  

-    
107,640  

-   
107,640  

  

  

   

  

 NET BUDGET 
(Social 
Services) 

     
565,730  

      
488,310  

  
1,054,040  

 
1,034,510  

  

Environment 
Transport 
Recharge 
(based on 
17/18 budget) 

     
142,524  

      
167,934  

      
310,458  

    
310,458  

 May change due 
to different routes  

 

Tudalen42



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Budget 18/19  

  
 

Brynamlwg  
 

Abbeyview  

 Trem y 
Mor 

(included 
in Respite 

service 
from 

18/19)  

        

Total Salary Costs 
     
607,230  

      
474,640  

      
610,800  

        

Building Maint. 
          
1,480  

             
620  

             
470  

Security Patrols 
             
600  

             
250  

  

Security Alarms 
             
680  

    

Electricity 
          
5,440  

          
2,920  

          
2,670  

Gas 
          
6,480  

          
2,750  

          
1,620  

Non Domestic 
Rates 

                   
-  

          
1,910  

          
3,230  

Rent   
        
16,000  

  

Water 
          
3,410  

          
1,780  

          
1,400  

Cleaning Materials 
          
1,090  

          
1,050  

             
900  

Cleaning Recharge 
             
690  

             
460  

  

Window Cleaning   
                
80  

  

Tudalen43



  

Car Allowances 
             
550  

             
780  

             
380  

External Transport   
          
7,340  

  

General Materials 
          
2,700  

          
1,740  

          
1,300  

Furniture - 
Purchase 

             
970  

             
970  

             
970  

General Provisions 
        
11,880  

          
8,630  

        
14,200  

Stationery 
             
280  

             
270  

             
270  

Photocopier Rental 
          
1,110  

          
1,220  

             
410  

Waste Disposal 
          
1,740  

             
900  

             
370  

Telephones 
          
1,120  

             
450  

             
840  

Postages 
             
100  

             
100  

                
70  

Mobile Phones 
             
290  

                   
-  

             
110  

Training Expenses 
          
3,030  

          
2,900  

          
2,390  

T.V. Licence 
             
150  

             
150  

                   
-  

Fire Safety 
Recharge 

             
150  

                
80  

                   
-  

Pest Control 
             
250  

  
                   
-  

Trade Refuse 
          
1,890  

             
810  

                   
-  

        

Client Contribution 
                   
-  

                   
-  

-            
730  

Staff Meals 
                   
-  

-            
350  

-            
780  

Meals & 
Refreshments 

-      
10,680  

-         
9,400  

-       
15,820  

Contribution from 
Health 

-      
76,900  

-       
30,740  

-       
65,340  

  
   NET BUDGET 

(Social Services) 
     
565,730  

      
488,310  

      
559,730  

Environment 
Transport 
Recharge (based 
on 17/18 budget) 

     
142,524  

      
167,934  

      
176,429  

    

Tudalen44



  

Number of staff 
               
25  

                
21  

                
21  

F.T.E. 
          
19.59  

          
15.59  

          
19.24  

Apprentices 
                  
2  

                  
2  

                  
2  

    
Service Manager 

            
1.00  

    

Service 
Coordinator 

            
1.00  

            
1.00  

            
1.00  

Residential/Day 
Service 
Coordinator 

    
            
1.00  

Senior Specialist 
Care Worker 

            
0.81  

            
1.00  

  

Care Workers 
(Grade 4) 

            
3.32  

            
3.88  

            
1.97  

Care Workers 
(Grade 5) 

          
11.17  

            
9.03  

          
14.35  

Domestic   
            
0.27  

  

Cleaner 
            
0.54  

            
0.41  

            
0.27  

Cook 
            
0.74  

  
            
0.65  

Kitchen Assistant 
            
1.01  

    

 

          
19.59  

          
15.59  

          
19.24  

 

 

 

Tudalen45



  

Appendix 3 - Communication and Engagement plan – Complex Needs proposed remodel 

Consultation to take place over a 45 day period  

Stakeholders Discussions & 
Messages – The why? 

Led by Included Events – This assumes that there will be a 
“live” portal for people to feedback on line. 

Person 
Resp. 

Family 
members 
including 
Ategi carers 

Services that are needs led 
not catchment based.  
 
Proposed sites. 
 
A full review and 
assessment of an 
individual, their family and 
support needs. 
 
What do we mean by 
needs led? 
What do you think of this? 
What will it mean for you? 

PO & OM 
Direct 
Services 

Social 
Workers 
 
Carers 
service 
NPT 
 
Family 
members 
 
Local Cllrs 
 
Frontline 
staff 
 
Service 
Managers 
 
 

1 x initial public consultation events 

 Held at Rhodes House 
 

3 x Service Specific meetings  
 Open Q&A sessions 

 Formal notation & distribution 
required 

 Dates and venues to be arranged & 
confirmed in writing to all carers 

 
1 x closure of public consultation events 

 Open Q&A sessions 
 Formal notation & distribution 

required 

 Dates and venues to be arranged & 
confirmed in writing to all carers 

 
All minutes will be submitted as part of 
any future proposal for committee. 

 

Environment - 
transport 

What will needs led mean 
to current routes and ways 
of operating? 
 
 

PO & OM  Driving staff to be included and invited to 
direct service staff events 
 
2 x planning meetings with Transport 
Managers to review current and potential 
requirements 

 

T
udalen46



  

Social Work 
Teams & 
integrated 
health teams 

Services that are needs led 
not catchment based. 
 
Proposed sites. 
 
 

PO & OM 
Direct 
Services 
 

Frontline 
staff 
 
Service 
Managers 
 
Comm. 
Team 
 

1 x presentation and open Q&A event 

 Formal notation & distribution 
required 

 Dates and venues to be arranged & 
confirmed in email to all relevant 
social workers. 

Social work teams should also provide 
team representation at all carer and 
provider events. 
 
All minutes will be submitted as part of 
any future proposal for committee. 

 

Local 
Councillors  

Services that are needs led 
not catchment based. 
 
Proposed sites 
 
  

PO & OM 
Direct 
Services 
 

Frontline 
staff 
 
Service 
Managers 
 

1 x presentation and open Q&A event 
 Formal notation & distribution 

required 
 Dates and venues to be arranged & 

confirmed in email to all Local 
Councillors and elected members. 

 
All minutes will be submitted as part of 
any future proposal for committee. 

 

Staff teams & 
Trade Unions 

Services that are needs led 
not catchment based. 
 
Proposed sites. 
 
No Job losses. 
 
No review of pay grades. 
 
Formal Management of 

PO & OM 
Direct 
Services 
 

Frontline 
staff 
 
Service 
Managers 
 
Trade 
Unions 
 

1 x presentation and open Q&A event 

 Formal notation & distribution 
required 

 Dates and venues to be arranged & 
confirmed in email to all staff and 
Trade Unions. 
 

Minutes will be submitted as part of 
any future proposal for committee. 

 

T
udalen47



  

Change process if 
proposal is accepted 

 
Service representation from frontline 
staff at all public events is mandatory. 

 

Resources required Actions 

Communication & Media Team  Preparation of information leaflets; easy read only, provide a written option to for 
feedback. 

 Creating and gathering on line survey information 
 Designated key person in comms team 
 Press releases 
 Advertising public consultation events 
 Compile all consultation activity into an overview report.  Make all consultation 

documentation easily accessible 

Business Support  Designated key Business Officer 

 Events time table 
 Booking venues, times, facilities, refreshments etc. 
 Providing formal minute taking at all events including signing in and email 
 Create a hardcopy mail list and email list for all to be invited 
 Mail both hardcopy and electronic for all events and minutes to participants 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen48



  

 

 

 

T
udalen49



M
ae’r dudalen hon yn fw

riadol w
ag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen51

Eitem yr Agenda9
Yn sgil paragraff(au) 14 yn Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A%  Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	4 Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19
	5 Adroddiad Blynyddol Cwynion a Sylwadau 2017 - 18
	6 Bwriad i Ailfodelu ac Adledi'r Gwasanaethau Dydd ar gyfer Anghenion Cymhleth
	9 Trefniadau Cytundebol ar gyfer Gwasanaeth Cefnogaeth mewn Argyfwng i Bobl Ifanc

